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ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 
 
DATE: August 28, 2023 
 
OWNER: Warren County 
  
SUBJECT: Addendum Number One 

Veterans Memorial Pkwy and Heartland Dr. & Archer Rd. 
 Cochran Project No. M22-8355 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the Bidding and Contract Documents and modifies the original 
Bidding Documents. FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM MAY 
SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION. 
 

 
ITEM: 

    
1. NOTE: The project manual produced for the Veterans Memorial Pkwy work contains 

standard Cochran specifications. In the event that these specifications conflict with 
MoDOT, the more stringent of the two shall prevail. 

 
2. CHANGE: 

Project Manual 
The project manual has been split, per MoDOT, into two – one for the work on Veterans 
Memorial Pkwy and another for the work on Heartland Dr. & Archer Rd. However, both 
projects will be let in combination with the intent to select one contractor for both projects. 

 
3. CHANGE: 

Veterans Memorial Pkwy Plans 
Northern ROW for Nofolk-Southern has been adjusted per their review comments. 
Quantities and division of work have been revised. 
The temporary asphalt wedge between the new and existing has been eliminated. 

 
4. CHANGE: 

Heartland Dr. & Archer Rd. Plans 
Quantities and division of work revised. 
 

5. QUESTIONS: 
Who is providing the flagging for the railroad?  
Contractor to coordinate with Norfolk-Southern. 
 
Who will perform the telecom adjustments?  
Contractor to coordinate with utility provider who will perform the work. 
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Where is the temporary 12-inch CMP? 
This item has been eliminated and this will be reflected in Addendum No. 1. 
 
Where is the temporary asphalt approach? 
At the intersection of Archer Rd. & Veterans Memorial Pkwy. 
 
When is Notice to Proceed? 
NTP will be mid-September 2023. 
 
Is there core information of the existing pavement section? 
MoDOT has provided cores from the general vicinity of the work that indicate 
approximately 8 inches of asphalt underlain with about 6½ inches of concrete. 
 
 

 
END ADDENDUM NO. 1 


